ELA TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2021 - 7:00 P.M.
ELATOWN HALL
1155 E. ROUTE 22, LAKE ZURICH, IL




Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas™

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, January 7, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e}(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on January 7, 2021,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as

provided by law.

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comments

5. Presentation recognizing State Representative elect Christopher Bos

6. Approval of Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2020

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () —Youth Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (12/15) - Community Family Service () —
Park Committee () — Cemetery (9/24)

8. Approval of Board Audit from 12/8/2020 to 1/4/2021

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Scholarship Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications for 2020-2021 school year

11. Closed Executive Session
12, Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn

Ela Township January 5, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






D Clerk’s Office
E].a :’i: Tt Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL. 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, December 10, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
UNAPPMIN

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on December 10, 2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the
meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 10, 2020 Board Meeting to order at 7:03
p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present in person were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Sikes, and
Township Manager Stefaniuk. Present via zoom were Trustees Bos, Bowman, and Jennings,
Highway Commissioner Forster and Assessor Barrington.

3. Pledge of Allegiance:

4, Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. No public comments.

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2020:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of
November 12, 2020 with any corrections or additions. And there were no corrections or additions.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (12/1) —Youth Committee () -
Senior Committee ()- Communications Committee (11/12)- Community Family Services ()- Park
Committee (11/16)- Special Meeting Insurance Renewal (11/12). A motion by Trustee Sikes and
seconded by Trustee Jennings to accept the Committee meeting minutes as listed above. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

7. Approval of Board Audit from 11/9/2020 to 12/7/2020
The Clerk read the board audit.
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND — - - § 23,734.25
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISSTANCE FUND $ 1,500.00

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND - $ 492,405.67




TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND--------- e $ 16,801.10

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $ 4,113.43
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE- $ 319.62
TOTAL PAYROL L -mnmmm e e e e s $ 140,405.11
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS------mnenmmacmn oo oe — ~---=--§ 679,279.18

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to authorize the payment of the board
audit (11/09/2020 to 12/07/2020) of $679,279.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior ~ Social Work — Youth - Bus)
Supervisor Report: No report, except to wish everyone Happy Holidays.

Clerk Report: The Clerk stated that she had finally signed the contract with Lake County for the April 6,
2021 Consolidated Election.

Bos: Trustee Bos announced that this would be his last Township Board meeting and thanked the board
for him being a part of the Ela Township. As he is now our new elected Republican State
Representative.

Bowman: No comment at this time.

Jennings: No comment at this time.

Sikes: No comment at this time.

Assessor Report: The Assessor’s office is finally finished with tax appeals.

Highway Commissioner: The department is preparing for snow that is supposed to be coming this
weekend.

Senior and youth Report: Report will be added to minutes.
Community Family Services: Report will be added to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:

Added to the agenda for discussion were scholarships.

9. Preventative Maintenance Agreement — consideration and motion to approve a three-year Preventative
Maintenance Agreement with Sherman Mechanical for a yearly amount of $6,139.00.
A motion by Trustee and seconded by Trustee to approve a three-year maintenance agreement with
Sherman Mechanical for a yearly amount of $6,139.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

10. Shredding/Recycling Event — consideration and motion to approve $925.00 to share shredding/recycling
event in May with the Ela Area Public Library.
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve $925.00 to share shredding
recycle event in May with Ela Public Library. Motion passed 5 to 0.



11. 23065 Foxridge Ct., Deer Park — discussion regarding claim and possible French door replacement.
The board decided to paint the door and have insurance replace one door.

12. Closed Executive Session: None at this time.

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14. Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn at 7:39 p.m. Motion passed
5to 0.
Ela Township December 7, 2020
SupervisorGloria M. PalmbladClerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway CommissionerAndrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Chris Bos TrusteeLarry Bowman TrusteeMichael Jennings Trusteeloel Sikes






Supervisor’s Office

D e Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas:

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO » » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2020
9:30 A.M.
Via Zoom

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 15, 2020 Communications
Committee Meeting to order at 9:35 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Dillon,
Assistant Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinators Case, Mendocha, and Sandstrom.
Assessor Barrington was absent.

3. Old Business:
A. 1 Got Caught Being Kind Event

The I Got Caught Being Kind event will run through February 2021. The event was
promoted in the upcoming January 2021 55+ newsletter. Administrative Coordinator
Case will begin including the event flyer in the Ela Township monthly E-Blasts, post it to
Facebook, and will contact the LZACC to ask them to include it in their monthly E-Blasts
and any other membership emails during January and February 2021. Residents who
are Caught Being Kind will get 1 18x24 sign in their yard for a week, and hearts will be
placed on the Community Center window with their name on it. The Youth and Senior
department will assist in distributing the yard signs and placing hearts on the window.

4. New Business: Administrative Coordinator Case will ask Assessor Barrington to switch
Township Tuesday months with the Clerk’s department. A personal hygiene drive has begun at
the Community Center in coordination with Caring Womens Connection.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: January 12, 2021 at 9:00 A.M.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:50 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barmrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Cemetery Manager
David Kylo

Elaz™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

Ela Township Cemetery Board Minutes
Thursday, September 24, 2020

L. The meeting was called to order at 4:32 pm by Cemetery Supervisor David Kyllo.

2, Present were: Gloria Palmblad, Ela Township Supervisor; Doug Ahlgrim; Carol
Sullivan; and David Kyllo

3.&4. The minutes from August 19, 2019 and December 4, 2019 were approved as sent.

5. Old Business:

a. Professional Cemetery Services will restore Headstones at Lake

Zurich Cemetery when the weather permits.

b. 2 additional Columbariums may be purchased for $23,137.50

c. Guidelines for the new columbarium was shared and a revised for Ela
Township will be shared at the next meeting

6. New Business

The Letter to family members regarding the number of items on a grave was discussed.

Action to be taken later. Supervisor will contact loved ones regarding guidelines.

7. The next meeting will be held on Thursday, October 22, at 4:30 pm.
Agenda items will be the Columbarium Guidelines

Board members are encouraged to bring ideas for artwork on the new columbariums.

8. The Meeting was adjourned

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HHENCISSIMMOD AWMHOIH

TL 989 '90E%

FILSOEL HELSMEL

FALSOEL FELSNYUL
MYATD HMOL HOSIAYEANS
. 0g J0 K50 SIHL

TINAMAYd 404 J3A0dddY INY JALIANY HEHdD SWH HOILYWHOANI DNIMOTIOA EHL

PBANNS TIV TWLOL s#%

S0°EVE’LETS SOTZFE'LETS PTIOHAYA
62 CEL'TS BZ ZEL'TS TOMOA EONENEINIYH REELENED
982 09T'Z§ 9B 09T 'ES TOMO0d EONWMEINIYH ¥47d
00" ¥¥CT'EIS 00" FFZ'EZIS T0MOd OW0dE INENWEREEd
LL BLE'8S LL"GLE'BS AN O¥0Y TYEENED
00°00s°1§ Q00 o0s'ts TONOA AONYISISSY TwdaENTS
FL LI ERS FLTLITERS OMOd MMOL TYdENAS
SaHnd TYLOL TIOHEAYd SHOFHD FOIOAMI

T20E2/%/T — QZ0Z/B/2T tHOYE
LHOdEd LIONY TEE0E
dIHSHMMOL WIEH

THLO:

[

TTLOL

THLOL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL

TELCL



OILER S8 ELT Zr0E/T-TZ/2T G9LETED 60 OT TLLB#IOOW LSYIW02 TE0E/0E/T-TE/21 EMOHE/LANEILNI 00" ges-£-1
BOLER BETEE QZ02/9/Z1-6/TT ETSTFEBEEF I2DW LHIHdS LINO T-MS TTIE3-dHNOHdATIL Q0" gES-£-1
A0LER CL'BS TZ/8/T-6/2T LSTOS00 Le0d 0T TLLBH#IOOW LEWIWOD ) TZ0Z/8/T-6/21 EHCHA/ILIMNSILHI Q0" gEs-£-1
SOLER 0g 83l I/2T 9EET009T0E IAMOHITTIL dM0 SSEI0W /2T SEETO09T0E INOHIATIL 20" ELs-£-1
Q6e GEET QZ0E/0E/2T IMEWMAYd WS4 JSWL FTEYD dEWOLSND D5WL 0Z0Z/0E/2T LNAEFEYd W53 2591 00" 0TS-£-1
SEE GETET QZ0E/9T/2T LNEWAYd W54 259 dEYD dIEHOLSND JSWL QZ0Z/9T/2T LNAFAYd W53 D5¥L 00°0T8-£-1
FLLER FS FG WOIWTEd Adeneyl  SIOHNITTII 20 TWINEd YLTEd SLIAZNAE HITYEH 40 808-£-1
EBT 36°T122°1 KOIMNZdd AduneyYl SIHS dA07Td aONWY SS0d2 J0Td SLIAZMIE HITYEH 207 608-£-T
HOTISTIATO SEJIAETES TYIDOS £ 3daqg
267012 §IY¥IDIAE0 Q3LDFTE 7 3dag 103 TEIOL

tEeZ 86019 ROIMNTdd FvneYre  EIHS d07Td aIWW SS0d4d2 3nT1d SLIAANET HLTYAH,/dd123Td Q0 e05-

SIYIDJIAI0 JELDFTE Z 2dag
IT 885°21 ROISIATO EATIVHISINIWAY T 3d3d 104 TE10L
PaLED Qq0°43s SFEENTY ISTHI-HIITOL HOIENZ d¥¥T J0 dSWTTIIA SHERTY ZETY4d-EDITO4 0907 895-1T-T
SLED 06 "0ET SLHIRLEYdT] TTY-SHIWNS AWAITOH QWTEHIYd "IE0TD SIHNIHIEY4AT TIR-SMOWHS AWCZITOH J0°A9S-T-T
gFLER A ATH259NS TEQZ/9T/E-E2/20 6BUGER #1209 IOMI SHMOIIWIITELNd AZ00d¥d 05 TZ0Z/0T/Z-£2/Z1 6896L6 HBILOOW 00°8%5-T-1
LFLED Q€ FRE TESBST-0E/FPT/1T WCEA 22IAMIS OJHNI SHNOILWDITHERd HA200d%4d 12/8/T-02/FT/1T WOH3 IOIAMES 00" Bg9s-TI-1
ESLED 0o 0os'E LHARAYE WLEE "2 TIETIIHD "INT RLIZAnCHEd IHIHEIYd WIEE: OHITIEodH0 00°8%5-1T-T
TRLED 00" FFF ZE/BSI-0E/6/T S0LINOM OLO¥E SCH ZT LSAS ALIENJIS ATTIWN NOd 8/T-0Z2/6/1 HOLIMCH OId¥d SOW Z1 00°8%58-T-T
26T cE€ 81T INIAMIALYLS d3IEM3DIT TEYD SSIAMISNE TZOE/9/TT-0Z0Z/ LS/ TT-HOOE 00" 8%5-T-1
CEOLER 9L F9 SUINYITD (THISOddnS TTET (£)OWE ILNW ATddNs FII3I0 Q2el0E wITD (1) 3sS0ddnd TIVS(E) J¥E ILNY 00" BES-T-T
SFLEE 86 69} d3d%¥d RdOI-NE0LTE JHI ‘L04Ed J2I3E0 ¥WIdWd AACO-IEnIEE 00" 885-T-1
SPLER 8669 (g} d3dwd ORI 'I0dEg 21340 (Z)ggavd 00" 855-T-1
SVLER L Zct SHEATOA M EATAYLE M MEHNYTd / (Z) d3d%d ORI 'L0dAd 21430 HAIT08/dATdYLS SEIANNTTd S (2 wadwd 00" 8se-T-1
BT 00 Se JHIWALYLS d3EWN30Ed TdvDd SSANISNE Fd YI0d H00HANYH,/STLNIdI0d44-10T 00 85s-1-1
B8E ZL°BTT IHIWALYLS dIEFNFITT JUYD SEIMISNE HIGHIAIII-HS T AT T 00 BSs-1I-1
68z ZLTBIT IHNIHALYLS dIER323T0 TUTD SSAMISNE HITHIAOR-HS I LIF T 00 85S-1-1
98 LT ES LHIHILYLS JIEREADN SO¥%D ILID 14dNs ¥3dvd "daddd3d/ LI¥vS-021500 00 895S-1-1
aFLES SF"9Z FITLON MOTLIETE  MI “SHOLIWSITENd HOC0ddwd JOILON HOIIJITE 00 BFE-TI-1
FFLES QC"STR NOTIYNOI dIBSUYICHDS,/SHNd TYOANNY ZFWWOD A0 HIEWWHD WadW T1 OILWHOI dIHSHEWTOHIS,/SENA TWONNT 00 9pS-1-1
ZEE 0L FEE IHAWILYLS dHEREIE] QEYD SSHNISOE JIOYINCD LHNYLSHCD 00" 9RS-T-1
QELEG a0-ogLe DZOE/0Z/TTI-2/11-83493 TW¥9ET € “aNOWWIq “"¥MMITS “TEONY QZ0Z/0E/TT-E/TT-SE3d T¥23T 00 #¥rE-1-1
9ELESD QD o0eL'T DEQZ/EZ/0T-2/01-8323 93T € "IHOMWIC ‘HMHITS “TEINY 0Z0E/HE/0T-2/01-533 TWod1 00 FRS-1-1
G0LES 00°S9E°2 0Z0Z/TE/8-9/8 — S934 TY9ET € ‘OHOMWIC “MHITD *TSJHY 0Z02/TE/8-9/8 - SdEd TWOHT 00 FRS-T-1
SELED 08 L SHIATT XL JITIVH-53E24 TIWH Q3ILITILIED FEWD WOISSdD AL J3TIVH-SZEd TIVW JITIAILAED 00" 8ES-1-1T
TLLE®D BT ET £ TILNOW I SSTT Q0-859900#L2IW EIIWM HOTUNZ 3HYT 20 I9YTILA SIE/TT-6T/1IT 22 Id I SGTT H3iwWM 00 FES-1-1
ZELES 28" 06 ZZ Id 3 SSTT B EBF9-SE-FF-9F SWD S¥S HOOIN DEQEZ/RT/ZT-9T/TT %5E S¥3 00" FES-TI-1
TOLES FL EQDZ —¢€ Ld M SSTZE OLTIEZTESEE ALIDIMIZ3TH NOSTId HLTWVAMMCOWACD 3HHD L5077 QTTTEZLL9tE RIIDIHLOETH 00 FES-TI-1
BOLED E8 19T DZ0EF8/ET-6/TT ETSTFABERF LODW IMIdds SIIMO £/INOHd TTIO-ENOHSETIL Q00 ZES-T1-1
SOLES 1%° €8 TE/8/T-6/CT LETOS00 L0 0T TLLB#LIDIW LSYACY ) TZ0T/8/T-6/2T HENOHd/IINGEINT 00 ZES-T1-1
SOLED 0s age T/ET SEET009T0E HNOHIITEL dNC SSIIOW T/CT 9LETO09TOE ENOHIATIL 00 EES-T1-1
BELED 16" k9 HL-SLWk NOIZDWE0dE0l LSHEIATNN HI-SIWH o0 0Z5-1-1
BELEG 16" 5% HL-SLYH ROIIWE0IE02 LSYIZINN HI-SI%¥H 00 0Z5-1-T
LGLER LT 565 ZSIE/E-T/T IDIASAS HOIVYATTZ RTIEIIWND NWAHOD HOIWAZTI NYEENEns -T1,/1 d2IAd3s H0IvadTd IT4dEIdwvnd QO 0Zs-1-1
06e g0-949 0Z02/0ES/2T INAWMAYd W53 DSYL Zd9d dEM0LS00 JSYL 0Z0Z/0E/2T INAWAYWA ¥Sd 2JSYL o0 Q15-1-1
S8e 807949 0202/ 9T /2T INIWEAYd Y53 2591 JETD dEMCLSND 28¥L DZQZ/91/21 IWNIWAYd ¥Sd JS¥L 00 0T15-T-T
FLLER 6O LET FIOIWMEEE Adeneyl  SICHITII &0 IVINGd ¥LTd3d SLIAFNET HLTVEH Q0 eds8-1-1
£6E BT TRL'T WOIREEd Z4¥nuYr  FIHS 3079 ad¥ Ss0d0 3074 SLIJINED HLTYEH 00 606-T-T
HOTSIATO FALIVHISININAY 1 3d=aQ
M0 MMOL TWEENID T pung
# ¥osUD DUNOWT uoT3drIosag S0ToAUT Iopusp J83] |UTT S2TOAUT ISqunpy 15
LIANY gdvod
aIvd

Q3T ITYNENOD drysumol =TT :g8d
TEOE/R0/T0 — CQEZQE/EBO/TT SEIYA IS0d FHIWD :3I2EN
LAT :2beg dIHSMMOL ¥1d "W0d IHMOdEd MOILNEIHISIO 12 FOI0ANI Wd BF:S0 TZ0Z/F0ST0



LBE 0a LT LHAWILYLS EISHIIET QuY¥D SSINISNG dN¥21d BOISEYNo-TAMED 00" FZ5-9-1
LBE Z8°L0Z LNAWILYIS ¥ISHIIET QU¥D $SENISNE dnMoId FOISHEND-IOTY 00" F25-9-1
Laz GL'06 LNAWILYIS EESHIIEq OdY¥s SSEANISHY AnMIId FCISEEND-IaTY 00" F25-9-1
LBZ 257 LEZ IHNAWILYELS dd9Wdl3d Qda¥> SSIANISNd dNHMIId ITISEENI-TATH QO FE5-9-1
LBE 1081 LNAWII¥IS EISHIIET 099D SSENISHD dN¥oId IAISELNI-S, O TR 00" FE5-9-T
LBZ A 06T LHAWZIYLS EESHEIEd O¥¥D SSEANISnG dn¥oId FCISTEND-IOTY 00" FZ5-9-1
Lac 19°GZT LHNARILYELS Sd9WdI3d J4¥> S5ANIsSNd SMIId ITISTEANI-5 ., OMY TAIWH Q0" FE5-9-1
LBE 20716 LHAWILYIS ¥ITHEIET ad¥2 SSENISNG dn¥oId FOISHEND-I0TY 00" FZ5-9-1
LBT SE"BHT LHANILYLS SI9HE0Ed 09¥s SSINISNG dN¥0Id F0ISTENd- 19TV 00" FZ5-9-1
LBEZ GE"ZEZ IHAWIL¥1S WISWIoEa Q¥¥> SSENISNG d¥IId FCISEYNd-IaTY 00" FZ5-9-1
S8T QL L LHIWILYLS EEIHIAON SQY¥D ILID SEHONAT EQISHE00-SONYTEYH 00" FZ5-9-1
98T L BEE IHNINII¥LS SEEHIACH SQY¥D ILID A¥O 5, NWEELAA-0OLSOD 00" F25-9-1
98T LD TS INAWNIIYLS WEEHIACH 5Q4Y¥D ILID SEHONOT FAISTENI-TIMIL 00" FZ5-9-1
98T 56755 LNINIIYLS WEIWIAON 5Q9¥D ILID SHHONNT ITISETINI-0ILS0D 00" FE5-9-1
98T LF 8 LHIWNILYLS HEERIACH 5@Y¥¥D ILID SIHINMOT FAISTENI-TIMED 00" FE5-9-1
982 1892 LH3NALYLS HEENIACH 5QY¥¥D ILID SIHOMOT EAISTIND-SOWE TIHH Q0" FZ5-9-T
98T Z9°L LHIHALYLIS YEEWZA0N §0u¥s ILID SEHONOT ZQISTEA0-SOMEINYH 00" F25-9-1
9gE Z0° 1kZ LHIHALYLE YEEWNEADH 5qE¥D ILID SAHONOT ITISELOI-0ILSOD 00" FZ5-9-1
98z 1886 INIHAIYLS HEERIA0H SA¥¥s ILID STHONOT ITIS FUOI-TIMED 00" F25-9-1
98¢ G095 INEHELYLS HEERNEA0H SOE¥D ILID STHONAT ITISEINI-0IISOD 00" FZ5-9-T
SHT 95T INIHALYIS HIEWNIACH Sa¥YD ILID STHONNT ITISELNI-03IS0D 00" FZ5-9-T
5T TS EF LHIHALYLS 9E90I00 SOY¥D ILID SHSYW/d042Id FTISTE0I-02LS0D 00" F25-9-1
98¢ L TO LHENALYIS FEE0Io00 SAYED ILID SN0 JO0INTINTISHIM 00" F25-9-1
982 ca" 19 INENALYLIS 9EE0L00 Sa¥ED ILID dN¥IId FEISEENI-03I50D 00" F25-9~-1
9ET 16" EF IHIHIIYIS 4280100 SaYED ILID d0¥0Id FJISEUNI-S , ONYITUYH a0 HEG5-9-1
98T ZE ZEI INIWNALYIS dEE0L00 Sa¥ED ILID dn¥IId FAISFENI-03IS0D 00" FZ5-9-1
0ee EQ°TIWE 0Z0Z/0E/ET LRAMANY ¥Sd DEYL TAWD HEWOLSOD JISWL 0Z0ES0ESZT INIWAYd ¥S3 JSWL Q0°015-9-T
CBE EQ°THE 0Z0Z/9T/2T LHINAYWE ¥S3 2S¥L ZAYD HIMOISND JSYL QE0Z/0T 2T INTHEW ¥Sd JSYL 00" 0T5-9~-1
FLLEG LS RET KOIWEEd RE¥ANYr  SICHITII J0 TWINID ¥173d SLIAENTE HITHIH 00 606-9-1
£6T 6Z TFL'T WNIWSdd FY¥ANYC ZIHS 3079 aY SS0UD =nT8 SLIAENTE HLTYIH 00 605-9-1
982 (05 90E 2} IHNTWIIYLS EIE0L00 OL JIITE84Y LIOTED SOYYD ILI LIZULS dNgF YE240 DTHAT-OHRATH 00 0TE-9-1
HOISIAIQ doINAS ¢ 3dag
EB ZEL HOISIAIQ HINOA § 3dag 703 felel
BOLER 85 ¥9 0Z0E/8/2T-6/1T ETSTFABEEY 1D0¥ IHIddas SLINO 2 - TIZED-FHOHSETAL 00" ZEs-5-1
FLLER LE LE WOINEES AS¥NNYL  SIOHWITII A0 TYIHIC WIT3d SLIJEANZE HITYIH 00 605-5-1
E6T 86 019 WNIFNEEd AE¥NNYC  EIHS 3079 ai¥ SS0WDd 307" SLIJFNET HITVIH 0 605-5-1
HDISIAIG HINOL § 3dsg
ZETLE0'R MOISIATI SEDIAYES TYIN0S £ 3dad Ioi Telol
OLLEE 29 LE FIT IS HIVW 2 S6 00-SE9Z00#I00W WILWM HOTENZ F4%T 30 AI¥TIIA L/O/H-Q/M 1S NIWM 3 S6 d{aI¥m 00 FLS—E-T
TSLER Q0 0EE’T a¥3a0/SEIVIL/SAI9NS HOIWT-TTYD ZDIAMAS I ‘39S * ¥20T HMOISIOEEd SEIVIE/THWNS HOIWI-TTYD FJIIAEIS 00 FLS-E-T
EELER ZETTIET IS MIYM 2 6 § 000T-80-FE-B9 S¥2 S¥S ¥00IN QE0Z/PT/ZTI-ET/TT S¥D 00 FLS-E-T
TET ZE STT INIHALYLE MEERESET OU¥s SSENISNG TEOZA/9/ TT-020E/ L/ TT-HODE o0 595-£-1
DFLES 00" LEE ONINIWEL ¥I3M §-204l SANNOS HATHOYA "8 NY¥SNS ONINIWAL ¥WEEAM 8-Z04l SaHNos 00" LES-E-T
98E 0066 IHIHILYLS HEEWNE0ET ady¥D SSEANISNG TONTHIANDD IOL 00 LES-E-T
80E a0t os IMIHILYLS HEEWNIDET QU¥2 SSENISNE MIMIVIL TY¥NIdIA-30I704 A0 D0SSY 00 LES-E-T
TLLED Foll Y £ dI00d 3 SSIT 00-8S9900FL20W dALTM HOTENE dH9T 20 d9¥TIIA SIEZ/E8T-6T1/11 22 Id 2 SGTIT Edlvm 00 FES-E-T
CELESD L8 F9 g Id d SS5TT 8 B8P9-SE-RF-9F SWD SWD HOJIN QEQZ/RT/ZT-9T/1T %52 S¥2 00 FES-E-T
TOLER ate -EZ Id M SSTEZZ OTTTZIE9EE RALIDIEIOETE NOSIQE HITYEMNOHWOD HHI IS0T QTTIZTE%EE ALIDIMIDETH 00 FES-E-T
HOISIATD SIDIA¥ES TYID0S E 3dag
QHOd MMOL TYWEENIS 1 pung
§ HMO8U].  JUTOWY uoT3dTID580 SITOAUT Topusn 0830 BUTT POTOAUT Isquny 19
LIONY 99049
dI%a
JIZITENEOOD drysumol =273 :8€d
120Z/%0/T0 - DZOZT/B0/ET SEIWd 1sCd EHIWD 1I=38
L/z :ebea IHSHMOL W13 ¥04 I¥0dT¥ NOILNEINISIO T9 TDTCANI Wd BF:S0 TZ0Z/30/T0



982 96°TT LNAWILELS HTIHINON ST¥I IIID TENI-SHOLHOHL 00 3EG-8-T
T Tl 00°0F LNIWALYLS EITHINON STUYI ILID HENNIO-ESOOHAYELS WHELICAS D0 9E5-8-1
T T TL8T LHIWILEIS EIGHIAON Sadwl ILID HOKOT-TIIED WOIOWLS 00 %E5-R-1T
TLLER 90 5T £ H100¥ 3 SSTIT 00-55%0004$L30% HALIWVM HOTHNZ IAYT 20 FIWTITA FTE/ZI-6T/TT ZZ Id = CGTT €3IWM 00" FES-8-T
ZELEG 6L EDT Zz 14 F S5TT B 88F9-SE-FF-2% S¥WD S¥S H0OIN OZOZ/FT/ZT-9T/1T %05 549 00°FEG-B-T
TOLES 9T ZEE -ZZ Id¥ M SSTZZ OTTIZIESEE ALIDIHIDATI MOSTOH HITYAMHOWAGS HED 1507 OTITZIE9EE ALIDTELOETA 00 FEG-B-T
LELEE 00 0BT SSNE4NE ENOHd /ISWITIH HOIONTEIYE NHOLD 0Z0€ Jd0-AINC - EHOEE TTID D0 ZES-B-T
90LEE 5556 12/8/T-6/Z1 LGTOS00 L60 0T TLLS$I0OW IS¥OHCD ) TZ02/8/T-6/21 HNOHA/LINISIHI 00 ZES-B-T
SOLER 6L 8FE I/20 9EET009T0E BHOEATAL INC SSEI0W T/2T 9CETO02T0E FHOHSETAL D0 ZES-8-T
08% 95 §5T 0Z0Z/0E/ET LHIWAYE WS4 DS¥L FEYD HEWOLSOD IS DZOZSOE/ZT INIWAYA WS4 DSWL 00 0TS-8-1
S3E 95 FS5T 0Z0Z/9T/ET LHNIWAYA WS4 JS¥L FTAWD EINOISND ISHI 0Z0T/9T/2T INIWAYd ¥WSd DSWI 00 0TS-8-1
FLLEE Z8 EGE WOTHEYd REYONYD  SIONITII 40 TWINTI YIT3a SLIAENTY HITHIH 00 605-8-T
£6E FSTFOL ¥ WOINEdd FeVONYD SIHS E0TE ONY SSCED 3nTg SLIAFNTE HLTYIH 00 605-8-T
NOISIATO SMOSSESSY 8 3daq
SLTFE'Z NOISIAIO MOILWIMOASHWEl ¢ 3dag Tei Teiel
LZLEE GLTELT ¥ YIE-HOLIOE4SHI MELTIIA 3 TI0 J90 A¥MHOIH JIHSHMOL WId b ¥II-MOILIZASHI/HILTIE ¥ TIO 00 695-L-T
LZLES TO'LST HONWHD TIO-£ SNE-IWd 420 A¥MHSTH JIHSHMOL ¥Id £ SNE - AINWHD TIO-IHd D0 696-L-T
SELER 9L EEL £ SNE-STUIL FITAEES 7 FEIL AQISSWD £ SNE-STAIL 007 695-L-T
9TLES S9°BLF 934 THL JTTOSCHNY IMI S4 NEISHOD 949 THO TTOS0ETT 007 T95-L-T
BULES ZETOFT 0Z0Z/8/2T-6/TT £ISTFEREAS I0D¥ INIHEdS SLINO ¥ - TTEJ-FHOHITTIL 00" ZES-L-T
FLLES LT LY HOIWEEd AEYONYC  SIONITII 40 TVINID ¥IT3d SLIJTNEL HLTYIH 00 605-£-T
E6Z B 0TY WOINZEE ASWONYC  FIHS INTd QoY SS0dM3 3nTd SIIJINZd HITYIH 00 605-L-T
HOISIATO HOIIWIEOdSHWHL . 1d2q
09 2Lk 'S MOISIATIOD HOINIS 9 3deg 303 TE3oL
LBZ FF FE IMENIIELS WIEWEDEA 082 SSENISNT HE3d INACISEE H0d JIYd-SHITHEDTTEM Q0 895-9-T
Z6ZT TZETT INIWAIYLS WIGRIIEA gd¥s SSERISnY TZ0Z/ 9/ TT-0202/ L/ TT-HOOE 00°595-9-T
LB GO EZ LHNZNALYLS HE3EWE23d 08%¥2 SSENISnG SHITEANS LAYLD nOH-LE¥WTEM Q0 "Z295-9-T
LT 0L ZZ INIWAIYLS HIAHIDET Qd¥s SSINISng SATTIANS LIVID DEd-S, TEYHIIN 00°Z95-9-T
LT 6T FS LNIWALYLE dEEWIDET Od¥2 SSEINISNE ITdd0S IJ¥dD JE0-TvE0TITTYHSEYH 00 Z96-9-1
13T 127811 INIHIAIVLE dITHIDET d¥D SSEINISNE ENs IAWEd AON-AH0LlOWIHIOTOETEYL 00°296-9-T
93z 515k LNANAIVIE YISHIAOH S@EYY IIID 1ESAFEH-NOETHY 00 Z95-9-T
T T 96761 INIMAINIE MIEHIAOH S@EY ILID SEHONNT TAISTEND-SONYTEYH 00" Z95-9-T
98E 16° L9 INIMIAINLE YEEHIADH SQ¥YD ILID SUYONETYEO-L043d ILII0 00°855-9-T
LLLEE (iR 1: 0207 WIAHEDEA- {6) SISSWID SSENIIA THSMITHSTM YIDTHIY¥E 0 YIEWIDEd- (6} SISS¥ID SSIHITA 007 LFG-5-T
9LLEG 0096 {£)) 0207 SEEWEIEA-SESSWID WOOK 27T NIAMIEE LHOIT 3HLI (g)) 0207 4EgWEDEA-SESSWID WA0K 007 LF5-9-T
SLLEG 00882 0Z0Z ¥3IHESEI-{6) SISSWID SSANLIA "OMI SNILTOSHOD 81d 0F YEEMIDEa- (§) SISSYTID SSEMITA 007 LFG5-9-T
EFLES 00°90F 6ZEQE 21T -000d-TWMENTE ESHIOTT - I430 HITYIH ALNOOD IAWT 6ZE0# 217 -J00I-THMINTS ISHIIIT 00 9F5-9-T
SCLEE TCOLT 9HE¥d Ad00/STI0TIANT S STIETT ATddNS FITAI0 QDN HEA¥d R0/ SITI0TEANT/STIEHT 007 0%5-3-1
FSLEE ZTOLE 1402 TO00Y IOV ¥ITd00 £EZFELET HOOIH "IHI ‘WSO HOITH SEIA0D T,00¥ LHESY €EI400 007 0F5-9-T
BOLEE 85 F9 0Z0Z/8/ET-6/11 ETSTFEEER¥ 1OOW INT9ds SLINA 2 - TIE0-3NOHATTEL 00" ZE5-9-1
LOLES BOFLL Z/OT/T-LT/ZT TAFZFED L60 0T TLL8IO0W ISYIROD TZ0Z/9T/T-LT/ZT SHOHEI/ITNSTLNI 007 ZE5-9-1
SOLES £6°T9T I/ET 9E£TO09TOE EHOHATTIL THO SSTI0W I/ZT SEETO0YTOE FHCOHATTIL 00" ZE5-9-1
SELEE 86°LE SOMYHOXT MNYL 47 £ WMIOYH 3NTYA E0ML H345¥D IONYHOXE MNYLI 4T ¢ 00" FZ5-9-T
LB TE LG INAWIIYLS HAENIITa TE¥D SSANISNT dN¥oId FIISEANI-SA9 00" $Z5-9-T
LBZ EETEZET INIWAIYLS HIEMIIFq Td¥D SSANISNE dN¥oTd FIISTANI-S, OHEITHHH 00" §Z5-9-T
LBE 09719 INIWIIYLS YEeMdIFs T9¥D SSENISNE dAn¥oId ICISEINI-SI 00°525-9-1
LBZ (9L LOT) INIHALYLS HIEMIITa a¥¥D SSENISNE AHNATE-5d9 00" 725-9-1
L8z e INAHALYLS HIEHAITa a¥¥D SSANISNE dN¥oTd 30ISTENI-TIMar 00" 725-9-1
HOISIAIO WCIM3S ¢ 3dag
QNNd HMOL T¥EENZD T pungd
# o2yl  Junowy uoTi1dTIosag 2DTOAUT Iopuan JSa] SUTT 20T0AUT ISqUnE] T
LIANY TH¥0"
arvd
OIEITHHEN0L drysumeg BTE G0
TE0Z/ P00 - QZ0E/H0/ET SEIWA LS04 AHI¥D :-I3s0
L/e  :abeg STHSHMOL ¥Id 904 I80dd¥ MOILOEIYISIA T9 Z2TOANT & 8F:S0 TZOZ/F0/TO



TL ES6 ‘T MOISTATO FAIIVALSINIMAY T 3dag Iod Telol
162 00" GF INIWILYLS HAEMIIT] SOUYl IIID T40MYH~-dd 00°595-1-¢
DELES FZED SAITdEns FIIAA0 IMI ‘L0dET 22140 SATT&&NS E2TAA0 00 865-1-¢
162 BL'FST INIWILYLS HIEWIDIA Sad¥d ILIZ Edd¥a/SATTI4L0S QHINWIATO-02LS0D oc 855-1-¢
162 67 LE INAWALYLIS dIEHIIIA STdYD LLID dALEM/ TOSAT/ SEAN0Cd S-0DLS0D "g55-1-¢
GBYES CL*GE INTHILYLS YIAEMIDEI  JIAEIES LIdTdDd IOSET JHoOH JWISANTH am F55-1-£
S9LED LE 6SF SIHNTEIYM 0Z/ZSET * 0E/9/01 Ludd HOTUNZ AT 20 dAIWTILA SINTEAYM QZ/Z/2T * 0Q2/9/01 Iddd 00 6FS-1I-£
EYLES ES"G9 SIMTdIYM 0Z/ZSET ? OEZS9/0T Lddd FADES QMO A0 FOWTILA SINWEEYM QZ/Z2/2T % 02759/01 Lédd 00 BFE-T-E
TILER SF 82 SIMTIEYM 0Z/EZSET F QZF9/0T Lddd EAFITIN 20 FIETILA SINTIIYM 0Z/Z/ET T 0Z/9/07 Iudd 00"6FS-TI-£
T9LEG LET9E SINTEIYM QZSZ/ET 2 0Z/9/0T LEdd QOOM MEOHIMYH 20 IO¥TIIA SIMTIUIYM 0Z/Z/2T % 0E/9/07 lddd 00 eFS~-TI-E
0aLED 69 9T SINTEdYM QZ/Z/E8T * 0Z/9/0T Lddd MHYd §¥3T 40 FOWTIIA SINTIIW¥M 0Z/Z/ET 7 027901 lddad 00 6FS-I-E
85LER LE"TI SINTEAYM QZ/2/2T 2 0Z/9/0T 18dd 9ONTHdYE HIHOM S0 I9¥TIIA SINTHEdYM 0Z/Z/2T % 0E/9/01 lddd 00" 6FS-I-E
6T SHTBLT INIWALYLS dd8MIIEa SadYl ILI DEQZ/OZ/ZT-TZ/ TT-LERIHOD 00 2ES-1-¢
O0LER 0o0-0ET LNIWIZSENTHITS IMOHd HINCH-9 HASNEAS HNEANYdS INFFNASENESHITE ANOHd HINOH-9 00 ZES-TI-F
6EIER 00-0ET IHIWZESHOFWITY IN0Hd HINOW-9 HALIW 43093 INFAASHNAHIAE JNOHd HIBOH-S 09 ZES-1-E
BBEYER 00 0EgT LHIWISENTHITE INOHd HINCH-9 WHIOAMEN TAZSETHSY INIWASHOTHIAE ANOHA HINOH-9 00 ZES-TI-£
LBYER 00 02T IHNENESHNTHITY THOHd HINOW-9 TIVHSE dvdd IHIHISHAGHIEE INOHd HIMOH-9 00 ZES-1-£
IE9ES 00 02t ILNZWISHNERITY IMOHd HINOW-9 AI9INT Fvvig INTHISHNTHITE JNOHd HINOH-9 00 ZES-T-¢
GBY9EG Q0 02T LNEFNISHNTHNITY THOHd HLIHOW-9 ZLTI HIAT IHTWIASHEONTHIHE ANOHd HIMOH-9 00 ZES-1-£
FEOES Qo Rz LHENESYNENITY INOHd HINOW-9 NOLTYa LIZdd IHTHASHENTHIAE ANOHA HLNOH-9 00 ZES-T-£
269ES 00021 LHNENESYOENITY AM0HE HLMOK-9 COELSEN0E NILSHY IHTWIASHNGWIEE ANOHd HINOH-% 00" ZES-1-%£
FLLEG BELFT WOIRNZEd AEWONYC  SIOHITTII J0 TYINZd ¥IT3d SLIJINIE HLTWIH 00" 605-1-€
52 GETIFL'T WOTFEEd Ad¥nHyr FIHS IOTd INY SS092 ZnTd SLIITNIE HLTWIH 00 605-1-£
MOISIATO FATIVHISINIAGY T 3d=3g
aHnd O¥0E TYEENdS £ pung

00 00S°T aNONd AINYISISSY TWHINIS 2 Pund Ioj TE3IOL

00 00sT 0 3dsg 103 TEIOL
S9LER 00 00S"T IO-LTI-TE0Z% 35WD "S14% SEEWT ALEEHIT T0-LIT-TZ0E# IS¥D 00 InL-0-7
0 3dag
a¥Nd FINTISISSY TWEENED ¢ pung

FL LIZ'ER JENI MMOL TWEINISD 1 pung Iod P10l

SETERF LT MOISTAID SdH0SSHASSY g 3dsg 104 TRIOL
ZFRLEG Q0-0Z0'e LIIMS ¥ TTIWHSHWW,/LSOH/ (9) ZSHIDIT THHY TOMI "ONILIASHCD WED ¥ TIVHSHYRH/LSCH/, (9) 3SMADIT THHY 00°S95-§-1
Z6¢ IZ°STI IHIWILYLS HIENIDIT QdYD SSIMISND TZ0E/9/T1-0E02/ L/ TT-RO0Z 00°S95-8-T
982 a0 sg INIHIIYLS MEE0LI0 SO9¥2 ILID Z0E/61/6-0Z0E/61/6-HIWWOQ-SOHOT 00 ses-8-T
9TLED 62791 Sdd TR dTOS0EIY ONI Sd AHASHOD o34 TH JTOO0EHEY 00" T95-8-T
99Z =T LHEFEIINLE dEE0L00 SO9YD ILIZ 2 240 dO¥OWE 2d4¥-AdILLYE-NOZTHY a0 8s5-9-1
982 06" E2 LHEFIIYLE HEE0LI0 SO¥YY ILID SIIT4dNS IDIII0-HOZTWHE a0 855-5-1
382 S8°BE LHZRALYLS dEZE0I00 SaEYD ILID YITILIINYS INYH-NOZTHY a0 885-8-1
98%c 08 3921 IHBFNILY LS dIE0LO0 Sad9s ILID SHITdENS HABRILIM-CILSOD 00 855-8-T
98z BG G52 LHERALYLE HEE0L20 Sa¥w¥s ILID TOSKI-CILS0D 20°885-8-T
%g9g 29 LOE INIWILYLS dIEFEAOH Sa¥¥D ILID dYLS0D 00 9p5-8-1
98¢ 297 L9t IEFFILYLES dEE0LI0 SO ILID d¥LS0D 00" 9F5-8-1
98z 00" 0Ze JHAAAINILS dEE0LI0 §a9¥2 ILID SEANG dIHSEIIHIAN-OYY I 00" 9F5-8~-T
LELEG ET"E1E ASHA4XE FNOHL /ASYATIN ROIDMITYYE HHOO FSHEAXE TEATHL 00" 9c5-8-T
982 BLTESE LNAWILYLS dISWIA0N SqY¥D ILID DE/0T/TIT-8/TT-HMI AWIITOH 00" 9£5-8-1T
HOISTAIO SHOSSESSY 8 3dag
aHs NMOL T¥EINED T pung
# ¥osyud AUNOWY ucTidTIoss] S0T0AUT Icpuap, oS3 SUTT 22ToAUT Isqunp IS

LIGOY CUvod
aIdd

GAZITYHEO00 dtysumol eI :d€d
TE0E/FOSTO — Q0Z0EZ/BO/ET SEIWT LSO AHLYD -J=28Q0
LiFk 2beg dIHSHMOL ¥I3 804 I¥0d¥d NOILOHTHISTIA T9 FOI0ANI Wd 8F:S0 TZOZSE0STO



0 3d=g

ONnE IINENILHITH ¥d¥d S Pund

OO FFTIZT N O¥0d INENYREIE F pund Iod TEl0L

00 FFEEL g adag 103 TE10L
FRLEE IS ZFE (6F) ITIW d3m0d 9705 LHIWAINOE ¥AMod OSsnd (6F] ITIW Y3amod 9105 00" 985-0-F
BYLER E0°CTH SLHOT 11§ TT¥ BO0FLO90L0 ALIDIHLOATI MCSIOF HITYIMNOFWOD ZI-0Z/TT BO0FLO90L0 ALIDIHLZETH a0 Fes-0-F
08LER 057 STF ‘T HOEE 9 0E0Z/NIVEd TI/ONINIINIONT  IWIJOSSY MOLTIWYHE LT¥MED ILLOMEISHOD FOWHNIVTEd EMYT LS$EH03 a0 285-0-F
Q8LER QL FPL FModdE ad QZ02/NMIVEd T4/ 9MIESdINIONT IWIZOSSY MOLTINYH LIYMED FOVHNITAD ATTIEA-HETd QA0 Z85—-0—-F
08LEE 05 00T'T HOdE ad (20T /NIVEd T3/ ONINIENIONT  IWISOSSY HOLTIWYH I7¥MIZ HOLLIMELSHOD WwWEdodd d¥od 0202 00 085-0-F
62 an-0g LNIKELWLS dYIgndoad SaUYD IIID MOMEY ZTE000-N2T1S-ZIA IH 00 0LS=-0-F
I6Z a0 oF LHNINII¥IS ¥WITHIIIA SEUYD ITID AINTEEAAI0 I50d-TIa IH Q0 0LS=-0-F
162 00-00g LHEWIIYLS HIEWd03d SQEYD ILID LS04 QHZINYATYI-ZIA IH a0 0LS=0-F
162 00561 LHIWIIVLE ¥IEWEoad SQ¥YD ILID SHIIS WOLSNI-ZIA IH 00 0LS=-0-F
9FLES 16 0FE"T EYIID ST W4LIN 9108 XITASIIA INI §3 NEESHNOD HYETY 8T WulT0 0709 KETESIIO a0 125=-0-F
9ZiER 16 '66L 939 THN QTOS0dAY INI S NHESHOD 34 THA TICA0HHET a0 195-0-F
FLLES 90 S8F FNTAZTEd AdvWnedr  SIONITTI 20 TWIMZEd YLT3d SIIAEZNAE HITVIH a0 605-0-F
£6E ESGIE’S WNTHZEd LEv¥nudr  =IHS EINTE ONY §S0U0 201" SIIAZNIE HITYEH ae.mcmum.u
0 3daqg
OHNI g90E LNENYd3d Foound

LLTBLE'R aRNE Q¥0d TYddINES £ puni 303 Tel0g

90" 91F’'% MOISIATI JONUNILKIVW § 3dsg IoJ TR301
[2LEE 9795 INAMALYIS WIENE0Ed  JIAMIS LIOEED 10430 ZHOH SEHSNEE 7 NIYIS-S0ME WIT Y02 00° LLS—F—E
I2LEE PG ET INAMALYIS YIEME0Td  OJILAMIES LIOEED 10430 ZHOH () AITS d%¥2 JAdub-d00n0 00 LLG—F~E
EGYEE 00-SZT TIVEIEWNS-43S0% 0 TVINTY  ANYAN0D INGWAIN0E SLEdndg TIVETIUNO-d390Y 30 TYINT 00 LLS-F-E
SR9EE SZT 00T INIWIIWIS dd8Md0ga  JIAHIS ILIad€ED Iod3d ZWoH  SHIS/SHOLLOE 03d 3 doWIE/IMIvd a0 LLS-F-E
TELER an-Es ZIL-1Z} T¥AS FIHY  OMI “EAIIOWOLOY RITIEE,.C ZTE-1g) TwES FIHY 00" 695k~
TELES BLTEF ZTI-{%) SY3ITIId TIC OJMI “EAIIONOIOY RTIIEY,.O ZIL-{F} SEALTIII TIO 00" 695-F-E
TELER Pl Il o ZTI- (1) dIITId 9I%/ (F)ENT 9¥E0 oI "SAILOWOLIOY RTIISH.0  ZTI-{T1) WILIIZ d4I%/ (%) 9nT H¥da 00 695-F-E
GELER ST TFE'Z SMOTE MAN TIYLENI/ATO EACWIL SHIHLOED NdIE SKOTd MIN TTHISHI IO TAOWTE 00 695-F-E
£ALEG £0°0 TIO E0SSTHAMCD d9IW  OHI “FAILONOLIOY ATIIEE.C TI0 H0SSFddW0D dIY 00" L95-F-C
ZHLES 86°E0T MOTIWEEITHD E4SYT  '2MI 02 S3TYS MISNIC TTT MOIIWESITYD HE5¥I 00" L95-F-5
SLLER Sk BFE HAdATHD—, 00T HO0H/HI0d HINIM &WMOD INSHAINDE SEINYXITY WIEAIHI-. 00T HOOH/3d0H HINIM 00 L9S-F-%
CHYEE LE & LHNIREIWIS WAGHIDIEd OIANES LIT0FdD LO&3T SHOH WEHSYM FHNSSEES 04 SIdWd 00 L3s-F-£
BEZLER 19°ET AOYTS MESANTE INFIH0D TYNILSHA ATETE MYSANTE 00" FIS-F-£
CH9ER FE BT LHEWEIYLS HdgWd0Ed  OJIANES II0Fd4D o430 SHOH SHILIHONEEHL 00 F95-5-¢
£8LER 96 °GT TIO YOSSEHAMOD HIY¥  OHMI ‘EAILOWOLIOY ATIIZE.O IO HOSSTEAW0D HIY 00" Z95-F-¢
EELER G6ERT (1) HENYIID ¥WooTd ORI ‘EAIIOMOIOY ATIIZE.O (T} HENWITD E00T3 00" Z95-F-¢
I[3LE6 ¥6° 05 LHEMAIVLS ¥39WE0Ed  OIAMES IIGFdD Ioddd THoH J34% NAFED STdWIS ¥ €ISYITHDIa 00 Z95-5-¢
T8LEE £1°6 IMIWAIYLE 93EWE0Ed  2IAMES II0FHD LodId W0 dYD WF/ELVED NITHdLF 00 Z95-§-%
IELEE 95721 SEFLTIA TIO OHI 'HATILOHWOLOY ATIIZE,O SHELTIA TIO 00 Z95-F-%
FZLER L1791 LEEZ00FITYE OTT 'WSN SY9EIY LEBEO0EGTY Q0" 295-%-¢
FZLER LG TET METHE/C-S0Ld3 DIH THIM JTT *9SN SY9EIY METHWE/E-50L0¥d DIW FEInm Q0 g95-%-%
GEOER LYEBL IMEWILYLIS 93EWI0Ed OIAMES II0FYD I0dId SHoH ALEEAIND 00" 295-5-F
GILES SETQE TEWT OHDE SO9EZ 00-TE99004I102W H3LWM HOTHNE 3¥Y¥T 30 FOVTIIA STEZ/ZT-9T/117 Q¥ FA¥T OHOF GO9EZ Ok FES=F-€
LILES £0°EFE W IHIOTAIM SM BOOT9EL95T ARIIDTELDTIR HOSIOZE HITWIMMOWMWOD ZT-FZ/TT BO0TSZLYFT ALIDIELIETH 00 FES-F-f
E0LES G0 9E 8 000T-F9-22-LO#LIDW SYD S¥D E0IIN DE0Z/FISZTI-E1/0T S¥2 00 FES-F-F
ZOLES 967 0FE JPT/ZT-ZT/1T £ ODOT-80-£8-ZT#I220¥ S¥9 S¥D HOIIN O/ FT/ZT-2T/ 11 §¥9 a0 FEC—F—F
HOISIAIQ EJNWHIALNIWW F 3d=q
aund g¥od TYEENES £ pung
$ yosyD UTOY uoT1dTIosag I0TOAUT Iopusa Js3(Q SUTT SITOAUT I2quny 19

LIONY advod
aIva

TAZITENEIOOD drysumol 19 :49d
IZ02/%0/T0 - DEZDESB0/ET SELWA 1sod FHIYD :3=3sn
Lf5 :abea AIHSHMOL W13 W08 LE0ddd NOTINEI¥ISIO T9 H3I0AMI Wd BF:S0 TEZOE/FO/STO



BE ZEL'T

JHOI FONWNILHIWW AHILIWED 9 pung I0d TRI0L

BEZEL'T g 3dsg 103 TE1OL
BOLESE 6 ZE 0Z0Z/BSET-6/TT EISTFREESE ID0W LHIH4S LIND T - TT3J-3RCHATTIL 0 ZES-0-9
CSLE® 00 0oL T MO T/SILIVECH-SNINIAC ANVHS IS KdILINID TWHOISSHICHd MOFTH T/STIIVHOH-DNINId0 INATHD oo ZZ25-0-9
0 3d3qg
aMOd FOMYNIAINIYVE IHELIWEls 9 pung

98 0912 aMod FINYMILHIYW Md¥d § puni 104 Te10%

S8°031°z 0 1dsg 103 TR0
TALES L™ 9F INIWILYLS WIEWIDIQ OJIAHES LIA3ED I0dEd EWOH WIFHIL JILLCE-ONACESINTE KONM Q0" E85-0-5
alLLED LF FE TIIMNIVLS S SdETIOE/ 3dad JETTod  ¥MIEYE ZNTYA INdL d345%WD TIIMHIVLS f SdETI0E/ 3ddd J2TTod Q0 "£95-0~-5
TLLER 997 LE T/TT 22 I9 FTTTT O00-EL9900#L2DW EHLIWM HIITHENZ ddAYT A0 FIOWITIIA 02/ TE/CI-6T/TT Wddd XONM ddIWM 00" FES-0-5
ZLLER CE EFR T @4 IAS5K8d0S 08€ TO-60TH00#LIDY EHIWM HIIENE TAVI A0 FOWTTIIA Z/Z21-61/11 Jd ESAELAS Q§E SdIWM 00 FES-0-G
FELER 65 0CE Jd BESAEHNS OFE L §9£2-C9-89-Tp SWD 593 400IN QZ0Z/FT/ZT-ET/TT S4D Q0" FES-0~-5
FOLER LG EFS JEHD LSCT-FI090ZTICL#L00V¥ ALIDIYIOETH NOSIAd HLTVIAMHCEHRWOD SCI-FT090ZTIEEELIOW ALIOIHIDATH Q0" FES=0-5
SCELER 00 0ET NaIs OHMILSEL gI-TIAO0D ONM SAIWISHOIE HOIS OMILSAL 1-TLIAOD ON Q0" TZS=0-5
SFLER 0E DL 22 - FIINEES MOILWHIWLIINT ATHELMOW 02 O9WIIHD "H-FES "MINEO 2 F2IAEES MOILWMIWAZINA ATHLMOM A0 QZ5=0-5
28€ a6 65 INAWALELS dIE0II0 SJ9¥2 ILID 20 HoJd SHOIS aIACO-02LS0D QO 0Z5=-0~-5
S89te FECT2 INIWALYILS Hd9WIIE0 DJIAYES LIJFED I04d3T ZH0OH SEIT44NS ONINWITI/ENSSIL HIWH a0 0Z5-0-5
589t 80 LT LHNAWIALYELS dd9WIIZd  2JIA¥ES LITFI4D I04d3T ZWCH TIAYd 404 TOHOOTIY IMETRJOEdRTOd A0 0Z5-0-5
SBIER P LMNIWIIEILS WHASHIIZIA DJIAGES LIJTED L0430 FWOH TIAYd Hod TOHCOTY AMITAJOHIRTOS Q0" 0g5-0-5
SB9Ee 8781 LHANIIYIS ¥d9WdI3d  D2IAdIS LIJTED 10430 FWOH HINFETD NIAD JZJ0 ASYE A0 0Z5-0-5
PLLER LETLR WOIMEEd AEvnpyr  SIONITII 40 TIYINAT Y1130 SLI3ANEE HITIVTEH Q0" e05-0-5
£6Z 86019 WOINZEd Adwnier SINS 3NTE dNY SS0d0 2n1d SII3ENIE HITYEH 00 605-0-5
0 3dsg
aMNI F2MHHILNIYH ¥Md9¥d 5 pung
& ¥yosyy  aunowy UoT3dTISSSI 20T0AUT IopUSp DSag BUTT @0TOAUT Isquny T

LIaNY Od9od
dI%d

QHEZITYNEN0L drysumol BTZ :49d

TAE/F0/T0 - 0E0E/BOSET SHLYWd LS04

dTHSHMOL ¥1Id 804 1d0d3d NOILNIIYILSTI T9 F2I0ANT

AHI¥D 3380
Wd 8F-50 TZOZ/FO/TO



9% F8Z 69

RZEZEL'T
9B 091’2
B FREZET
LLYBLE'S
00005 T
FLOLIE'EF

ispund TIY I0d TE30L

FLNIYW RYdILIWED
OHMNZLHIW ddWd
IW0E IHANYWEId
04 g¥Cd TWEINID
WISISSY TWdadANID
Nd MMCL THEINIS

vl 0N TSP U AT

pund
pung
pung
pung
pung
pung
:sTB3l0L Dungj

# AD2YJ  2unoury

LfL :=beg

uctadTIosseg 20TO0AUT

TZ0Z/F0/TA
dIHSHMOL WTIE 404

I0pUSp
LIANY a¥wog

dIvd
CHZITENEONOC

- 0ZOE/B0/ET SHLYA LS04
Ld0ddd MOILOEIYMISIO TD EII0AMT

o580 SUTT S2TOAUT

Md

Isquny 19

drysumo], 273 84
LHIWD :assn
BF:SD TZ0Z/F0/T0



01/04/2021 05:45 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHTP Page: 1/1

o I - FROM 12/01/2020 TO 12/31/2020
’ FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Descriptian 12/01/2020 Debits Credits 12/31/2020
fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#1101982/110190 276,376.24 246,853.43 303,261.37 219,968.30
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,000.00 0.00 0.00 102,000.00
102.04 CS5/CDARS .05% 1/21/21-3MO 449,751.92 0.00 0.00 449,751 ,92
104.03 BARR.1.66%-18M0-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,190.92 0.00 0.00 268,190.92
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,126,394.02 220.02 0.00 1,126,614.04
108.00 INLAND-CD #9398262 12/31/20 3MO 37,049.63 0.00 0.00 37,049,632
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,791,229.38 247,073.45 303,261.37 2,735,041 .46
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 26,181.79 658.45 2,317.30 24,522.94
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,581.05 23.36 0.00 119,604.41
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 145,762.84 681.81 2,317.30 144227 :35
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 264,523.78 402,468.02 530,498.24 136,493.56
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,505,849.06 294,18 300,000.00 1,206,243.24
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,770,472.84 402,762 .20 830,498.24 1,342,736.80
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 69,704.81 157,945.21 60,267.36 167,3B2.66
102.00 5/3 BANK=-BOND ACCT #0773 70,453.50 2,810.986 120.50 73,143.96
105.00 INLAND BE.#107986=MONEY MARKET 558,078.72 109.02 0.00 558,187.74
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 698,237.03 160,865.19 60,387.86 798,714.36
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 24,608.49 37,526.93 33,657.82 28,477.60
10203 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,551.36 0.00 0.00 128,551.36
o 1 o INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 172,652.16 2 o 0.00 172,6B85.89
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 325,812.01 37,560.66 33,657.82 329,714.85
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 937711 17360 2,640.68 6,910.03
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 232,401.34 45,40 0.00 232,446.74
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 241,778.45 219.00 2,640.68 239, 356.77

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS S, 7328255 849,162.31 1,232,763.27 5,589,691.59



01/04/2021 05:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
llger: CATHY
SHNDIMG 12/31/2020
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIUD ERDING /31/
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1=-0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 35,839.51 1,983,702,01 2,056,563.00 72,860.99
1=-0=-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 427.14 9,488,88 11,000.00 1,511.12
1=-0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 232.50 22,141.11 18,000.00 (4,141.11)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,9%66,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 12,943.24 42,994,749 28,000.00 (14,994.74)
Total Dept 0 49,442, 39 2,058,326.74 4,080,08R8.00 2,021,761.26
Dept 3 - SQCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 615.03 911.74 0.00 (911.74)
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 615,03 911.74 0.00 (911.74)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS THCOME 17,607.19 17,607.19 0.00 (17,607.19)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 (5,975.00) 16,850.00 22,B25.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0,00 (4,100.00) 9,575.00 13,675.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 {396.00) 20,000.00 20,396.00
1-5-410.04 WINTEER BREAK RECOVERIES 0,00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREREK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5=410.08 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 17,607.19 7,136.19 57,625.00 50, 488,81
Dept & - SENICR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATTIONS 0.00 2,219.00 1,500.00 (719.00)
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 28,917.85 31,622.92 0.00 (31,622.92)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 920.00 B,198.00 75,000.00 66,802.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 1,500.00 5,639.80 25,000.00 19,360.20
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,780.00 20,742.00 18,000.00 (2,742.00)
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NON=RESIDENT FEES 35.00 105.00 2,500.00 2,3985.00
Total Dept 6 = SENIOR DIVISION 34,152.85 71,526.72 125,000.00 53,473.28
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 15,803.59 15,838.46 0.00 (15,838.46)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 356.02 3,048.73 7,000.00 3,850.27
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTICN RECOVERIES 350.00 8966.00 8,000.00 7,034.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 616.00 1,932.00 10,000.00 B,068.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 17,125.61 21,786,189 25,000.00 3,213.81
Dept B8 = ASSESS0ORS DIVISION
1-8=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 12,B866.31 132,037.04 0.00 {13,037.04)
Total Dept B8 - ASSESS50RS DIVISION 12,866.31 13,037.04 0.00 {13,037.04)
TOTAL REVENUES 131,809.38 2,172,724.62 4,287,713.00 2,114,988 .38
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=-1=500.00 SALARIES 16,367.39 111,972.79 165,000.00 53,027.21
1=1=508.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,626.43 15,214.41 24,500.00 9,2B85.59
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0,00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1=1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,202.43 §,233.92 13,000.00 4,766.08
1-1-512.00 IMRF 1,165.35 7,969,93 12,000.00 4,030.07
1=1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFPENSATION 0.00 1,180.36 1,500.00 319.64
1-1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 979.29 B,641.31 20,000.00 11,358.69
1=-1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 289,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 531.94 4,993.39 7,000.00 2,006.61
1=1=534.00 UTILITIES 575.88 2,609.67 7,000.00 4,390.33
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMNSE 0.00 29,90 2,000.00 1,%70.10
1=1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=1=538.00 POSTAGE 187.65 5,079.39 10,300.00 5,220.61
1-1=-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 4,757.04 9,500.00 4,742 .96
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,345.00 19, 957,30 24,000.00 4,042.70
1=1=546.00 DUES/FEES T2, 75 5,698.79 10,000.00 4,301.21



01/04/2021 05:47 pM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Fage: 2/9

Uger: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC MNOTICES 26.45 213,33 500.00 286.67
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,179.26 4,719.19 6,000.00 1,280.81
1-1-55%.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,338.73 2,000.00 661.27
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,059.22 11,670.93 14,000.00 2,329.07
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 299. 30 782.38 5,300.00 4,517.62
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 5,000.00 4,740.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 32,308.34 244,855.76 1,375,450.00 1,130,594.24
Pept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISCR 2,500.00 22,500,00 30,000.00 7,500.00
1=-2=502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.67 9,375.1¢C 12,500.00 3,124.90
1=2=503.00 ASSESS0R 7,196.08 64,764,72 87,000.00 22,235.28
1=-2=504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 11,250.00 15,000.00 3,750.00
1=-2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,250.01 14,583,45 20,000.00 5,416.55
1=-2=506.00 TREASURER 83.33 749,97 1,000.00 250,03
1-2=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 (98.40) 8,500.00 B,588.40
1=-2=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 929.73 8,622.67 13,000.00 4,377.33
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.36 4,611.24 6,500.00 1,8B8.76
1=2=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=-2=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 14,763.18 136, 383,75 198, 500.00 62,116.25
Dept 3 - S0OCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 21,462.61 142,158.08 200,000.00 57,841.82
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,133.78 9,403.12 25,500.00 16,096.88
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 (10.00) 4,750.00 4,760.00
1-3-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAaX 1,616.49 10,723.00 16,000.00 5,277.00
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,528.15 9,955,10 15,000.00 5,044.90
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFEMNSATION 0.00 1,306.23 1,800.00 493.77
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0,00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 461.65 2,663.15 3,900.00 1,236.85
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 411.34 1,809.41 3,000.00 1,190.59
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 446.00 991.00 2,000.00 1,00%9.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.50 100.00 95_50
1-3=540.,00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3=546.00 DUES/FEES 2.17 568.02 1,200.00 631.98
1-3=555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,000.00 32,000.00 3,000.00
1-3=558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 0.00 421.25 1,000.00 578.75
1-3=559,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 70.10 1,500.00 1,429.90
1=3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 115.22 1,182.03 1,300.00 117.897
1=-3=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1=3=572_.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 o.oo 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-3=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 640.83 2,500.00 1,859.17
1=-3=574 .00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 1,958.97 4,582.52 8,000.00 3,407.48
1=-3=596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 32,623.00 33,000.00 377.00
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 29,136.38 248,097.34 361,300.00 113,202.66
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1=-5-500.00 SALARIES 6,822.08 55,709.31 123,000.00 67,290.69
1-5=508.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 566.89 3,713.81 8,500,00 4,786.19
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-5-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 511.45 4,227.03 9,400.00 SyLT2 097
1-5-512.00 IMRF 422,22 2,623.26 4,500.00 1,876.74
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,324.59 2,500.00 1,175.41
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 0.00 84 .53 5,000.00 4,915.47
1=-5=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 64.58 580.74 §00.00 219.26
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
1-5-537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 150.00 500.00 350.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 28.50 500.00 471.50
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 359.81 1,128.61 1,000.00 (128.61)
1-5-545.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 66.24 750.00 683.76
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00
1-5-550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 13,000,00 13,000.00
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 800.00 BOO.0O0
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMEMT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUFPPLIES 0.00 360.54 6,000.00 5,639.46
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 500.00 392.00
1=-5=-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00



01/04/2021 05:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/9
User: CATHY
g O PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 11/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Tatal Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION B,747.03 70,105.16 182,200.00 112,094 .84
Dept 6 = SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 28,858.45 193,621.86 294,000.00 100,378.14
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,482.46 14,245,69 25,000.00 10,754, 31
1-6=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1=6=511.00 50CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,122.58 14,244.72 23,000.00 8,755.28
1=-6=512.00 IMRE 1,992.79 13,098.00 19,900.00 6,B802.00
1-6=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,449.08 2,800.00 350.92
1=-6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,785.53 2,000.00 214.47
1-6-524.00 NUTRITION 3,070.64 14,449.61 13,000.00 {1,449.61)
1-6-525.00 LUMCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 500.59 q4,792.63 6,500.00 Ry i g
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION D.00 (878.06) 5,000.00 5,878.06
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 2,928.40 9,250.00 6,321.60
1-6-540,00 PRINTING 723.13 2,937.58 15,000.00 12,062.42
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 471 .75 891.48 1,500.00 608.52
1-6-547,00 PROGRAMS 576.00 3,768.54 80,000.00 76,231.46
1-6-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 102.50 10,000.00 9,897.50
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES £2.90 1,084 .66 2,000.00 915.34
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 FROGRAM SUPFLIES 283.26 1,255.48 4,000.00 2,744.52
1-6-563.00 BUILDING EQUIFMENT 341.46 341.46 3,000.00 2,658.54
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 115.21 2,900.06 3,400.00 499,94
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 34.44 333.78 2,000.00 1,666.22
1-6=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 5,092.30 3,650.00 (1,442.30)
1-6=588.00 SENTOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept 6 - SENTOR DIVISTON 40, 655.66 279,445 .30 546,000.00 266,554.70
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 8,580.83 75,004.64 132,000.00 56,995,386
1-7-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 566.89 5,307.85 8,500.00 3,192.15
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.0C SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 6d46.01 5,668,.32 11,000.00 5,331.68
1-7-512,00 IMRF 488.48 4,449,897 10,000.00 558003
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,239.11 1,400.00 160.89
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 167.75 600,00 432 .25
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,333.00 4,000,00 1,667.00
1-7-532.00 TELEFHONE 140.32 1,151.25 1,800.00 648.75
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,034.95 4,421.70 18,000.00 13,578.,30
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REFAIRS D.00 4,570.63 8,000.00 3,429.37
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,40B.55 2,242,386 8,000.00 5,157 .61
Total Pept 7 = TRANSFORTATION DIVISION 12,B66.03 106, 664,58 206,450.00 99,785.42
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8=500.00 SALARIES 27,734.41 207,241.28 320,000.00 112,758,772
1-8=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,499.02 41,292.61 68,000.00 26,707.39
1-8=510.00 HRA 86.46 3,136.72 9,000.00 5,863.28
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,059.61 15, 667.62 26,000.00 10,332.38
1=8=512.00 IMRF 1,836.60 13,720.27 22,000.00 B,279.73
1-8=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFENSATICN 0.00 2,227.95 2,700.00 472.05
1-B=532.00 TELEFPHONE/ INTERNET 524.34 3,609,67 5,000.00 1,390.33
1-8=534.00 UTILITIES 658.14 2,895.04 5,000.00 2,104.96
1-B=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 731.49 745.87 1,500.00 754.13
1-8=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 301.00 2,500.00 2,199.00
1-8=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 44,00 75.00 31.00
1-8=540.00 PRINTING B50.65 3,373.09 4,000.00 626.91
1=R=544 .00 PROFESSIONAT, SERVICES 0.00 165.00 5,000.00 4,835.00
1=8=546.00 DUES/FEES 958.72 4,440.46 6,500.00 2,059,584
1-8=558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 337.89 1,300.70 1,750.00 449,30
1-8=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,434.96 2,500.00 (1,934.96)
1-8=561.00 FUEL/OTL 32.02 851.88 1,500.00 648.12
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 9,170.21 12, 681.51 20,000.00 7,318.49
1-8=568.00 MISCELLANFEOUS n.00 114.23 500.00 385.77
1-B=569.00 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 41,12 461.13 2,500.00 2,038.87
Total Dept 8 - ASSES30R3 DIVISTION 49,520.68 318,704.99 506,025,000 187,320.01



01/04/2021 05:47 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE
MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020
INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Page:

1020-2
ORIGINAL
BUDGET

4/9

AVAILABLE
BALANCE
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

187,997.30 1,404,256.88 3,375,925.00 1,971,668.12
131,809.38 2,172,724.62 4,287,713.00 2,114,988.38
187,997.30 1,404,256.88 3,375,825.00 1,971,668.12

(56,187.92) 768,467.74

511, 788.00

143, 320,

26



01/04/2021 05:47 FM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/9

Uger: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept ©
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 657.43 43,723.74 37,680.00 (6,043.74)
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 24.38 336.66 1,000.00 663,34
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120, 698.00 120,698.00
Total Dept 0 681.81 44,060,40 159,378.00 115,317.60
TOTAL REVENUES 681.81 44,060.40 159,378.00 115,317,860
Expenditures
Dept 0
2=0=500.00 SALARIES 2,015.09 11, 666,67 20,000.00 8,333.33
2-0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 154.45 B892, 48 1,600.00 707.52
2=0=512.00 IMREF 143.76 830.61 1,500.00 669.39
2=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 173.58 200.00 26.42
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0,00 500.00 500.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 7,067.82 80,000.00 12,932.18
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2;317:30 20,631.16 123,800.00 103,168.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,317.30 20,631.16 123,B00.00 103,168.84
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 681.81 44,060.40 159,378.00 115,317.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,317.30 20,631.16 123,800.00 103,168.84

NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,635.49) 23,429.24 35,578.00 12,148.7¢6



01/04/2021 05:47 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWHNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Fage: 6/9

FERIOD ENDING 12/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Ravenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 3,812.31 211,664.21 250,400.00 38,735.79
3-0-402.00 FERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 446,23 9,912.97 10,000.00 87.03
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 303.63 4,254.65 1,000.00 (3,254.65)
3-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,3B81.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 2,453.00 3,384 .84 5,000.00 1,615.186
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 344,02 1,729.88 5,000.00 3,270.12
3-0-410.02 HWY ,ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 41,988, 34 151,777.66 162,000.00 10,222.34
A-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL . LONG GROVE 4,037.00 102,324.61 20,000.00 (B2,324.61)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT ., INCOME/VILL, NORTH BARRINGTON 1,327.50 28,454.75 10,000.00 (18,454.75)
3-0-410.05 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL . KILDEER 16,610.10 110,250.52 20,000.00 (90,250.52)
Total Dept 0 73,322.13 623,754.09 1,904,781.00 1,281,026.91
TOTAL REVENUES 73,322.13 623,754.09 1,904,781.00 1,281,026.91
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=-1-500.00 SALARIES 3,782.25 50,614.75 72,500,00 21,885.25
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.66 9,374.87 12,500.00 3,125.13
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 1,626.43 15,403.82 24,500.00 9,096.18
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 339.12 2,487.49 5,000.00 2,512.51
3-1-512.00 IMRF 269.30 1,823.76 2,000.00 2,176.24
3-1-513.00 UNEMBELOYMENT COMBENSATION 0.00 347.17 700.00 352,83
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,591.00 29,000.00 2,409.00
3-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 1,13%9.85 3,718.23 7,000.00 3,281.77
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 278.24 4,000.,00 [ i B
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 227_50 407.50 4,000.00 3,592.50
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 486.00 1,000.00 514.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 46.57 500.00 453,43
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROF.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 607.88 2,776.44 4,000.00 1,223.56
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 538.81 1,524.24 3,000.00 1,475.76
3=1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3=1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 45,00 957,99 2,500.00 1,542.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 9,617.80 116,838.07 182,950.00 66,111.93
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 2,955.45 9,500.00 6,544,55
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 60.00 404. 38 5,000.00 4,595.62
3-4-534,00 UTILITIES 285,55 3,671.28 7,500,00 3,828.72
3-4-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES T08.42 852 .34 4,500.00 3,647.66
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 410.88 2,317.60 4,000.00 1,682.40
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,729.61 6,454.67 30,000.00 23,545.33
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,118.88 25,347.79 45,000.00 19,652.21
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS B37.24 42,594.19 40,000.00 {(2,594.19)
3-4-580.00 PAVING 481,289.79 500,962.28 785,000.00 284,037.72
3-4-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 491,440,37 585,559.98 1,393,500.00 807,940.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 501,058.17 702,398.0% 1,576,450.00 a74,061.95
Fund 3 - GENERRL ROAD FUND:
TQTAL REVENUES 73,322.13 623,754.09 1,904,781.00 1,281,026.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 501,058.17 702,398.05 1,576,450.00 874,051.95
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (427,736.04) (78,643.96) 328,331.00 406,974.96



01/04/2021 05:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /9
User: CATHY .
Hr LA TOWNSHIE PERIQOD ENDING 12/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 18,936.44 1,048,179.40 1,086,677.00 38,497.60
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 123.56 1,569.10 2,000.00 430.90
4=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451 .00
4=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 139,000.00 139,005.25 131,000.00 (8,005.25)
1-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 48,444.28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
1-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 250.00 850.00 25,000.00 24,150.00
Tatal Dept 0 158,310.00 1,238,048.03 1,941,128.00 703,079.497
TOTAL REVENUES 158,310.00 1,238,048.03 1,941,128.00 703,079.97
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500,00 SALARIES 37,478.88 257,778.89 455,000.00 187,221.11
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,127.97 47,506.78 100,000.00 52,493.22
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,785.74 19,167.61 35,000.00 15,832,398
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,654.95 18,097.98 33,000.00 14,902.02
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,904.18 3,200.00 295.82
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 85.65 5,895.87 6,000.00 104.13
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/CIL 3,169.94 14,423.62 50,000.00 15,576, 38
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.31 7,497.32 7,500.00 2.68
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 8,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4-0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 505.00 1,521.00 4,500.00 2,979.00
4-0=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4=-0=580.00 PAVING 0.00 12,127.14 20,000.00 7.,872.86
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 7,369.23 671,914,686 72%,000.00 53,085.14
1-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 0.00 8,417.88 12,000.00 3,582.12
4=-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 59,70 70,000.00 69,940.30
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 1,080.00 7,821.85 20,000.00 12,178.15
4=0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0,00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300, 000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 60,282.67 1,083,434,68 1,869,200.00 785,765.32
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60,282.67 1,083,434.68 1,B69,200.00 785,765.32
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 156,310.00 1,238,048.03 1,941,128.00 703,079.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60,2R82.67 1,083,434.68 1,B69%,200.00 785,765 .32
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 98,027.33 154,613.35 71,928.00 (82, 6B5.35)



01/04/2021 05:47 pM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/9

User: CATHY
2/ 31
PR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2010 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Ravenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 5,179.54 279,420.98 297,316.00 17,8%5.02
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 36.70 3B4.84 500.00 115.16
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 271,354,00 271,354.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 16,172.21 16,172.21 0,00 (16,172.21)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK = STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000,00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH 3PORTS = PARK REV 0.00 485.00 3,000.00 2,515.00
Total Dept O 21,388.45 296,463.03 587,170.00 290,706.97
TOTAL REVENUES 21,3688.45 296,463.03 587,170.00 290,706.97
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 10,495.25 98,252.20 125,000,00 26,747.80
5=0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 703.24 6,216.86 8,500.00 2,283.14
5=0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5=0-511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 792.45 7,446.73 10,000,00 255327
5-0-512.00 IMRF 744.03 q,898.23 9,500.00 4,601.77
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,384.59 1,700.00 305.41
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 862.01 16,086.58 20,000.00 3,913.42
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 1,920.00 28,675.91 50,000.00 21,324.09
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,958.32 9,114 .43 18, 000,00 8,B885.57
5-0-555,00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,118.00 15,000.00 2,882.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 3,351.84 15,000.00 11,648.16
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.65 0.65 10,000.00 9,999.35
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 9.66 47.81 1,000.00 952.09
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 50,499.00 100,000.00 46,501.00
Total Dept 0 17,485.61 238,102.93 385,350.00 147,247.07
TOTAL E¥PENDITURES 17,485.61 238,102.93 385, 350.00 147,247.07
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 21,388.45 296,463.,03 587,170.00 290,706.97
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 17,485.61 238,102.93 385,350.00 147,247.07

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,902.84 58,360.10 201,820.00 143,459.90



01/04/2021 05:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 9/9

User: CATHY ;
PERIO I 12 1/2020
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP D ENDING 12/31/

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2020 12/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MATINTEMNANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 173.21 9,554.65 9,917.00 362.35
6=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 45,79 734.33 1,000.00 265.67
6=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 5,975.00 12,000.00 6,025.00
Total Dept 0 219.00 16,263.98 271,754,00 255,490,02
TOTAL REVENUES 219,00 16,263.98 271,754,00 255,490.02
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 576.93 3,153.83 5,000.00 1,846.17
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 D.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 44.13 241.27 400.00 15873
6-0=512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400,00
6=0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 71.26 400.00 328.74
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 29,97 12,480.56 65,000,00 52,519, 44
6=0=522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 1,700.00 5,B850.00 9,000.00 3,150.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 32.29 398.25 500.00 101.75
6=0-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6=0-544.00 PROFES5I0NAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 257.36 1,416.04 4,000.00 2,583.96
6=0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150,00
6=0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 133.00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000,00
Total Dept 0 Z,640.68 23,744.21 193,750.00 170,005.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,640.68 23,744.21 193,750.00 170,005.79
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTEMNAWCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 219.00 16,263.98 271,754.00 255,490.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,640.68 23,744, 21 193,750.00 170,005.79
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,421.68) (7,480,23) 78,004.00 85,484.23
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 385,730.77  4,391,314.15 9,151,924.00 4,760,609.85
TOTAL EXFENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 771,781.73 3,472,567.91 7,524,475.00 4,051,907.09

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (386, 050.96) 918,746.24 1,627,449.00 708,702.76



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 12/8/2020 to 1/4/2021

Check

Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 511.76
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 28,486.03
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,243.16
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,817.58
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 165.04
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 87,956.93
137,342.05

Total Payroll






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re: Board Report for December 2020

January 2021
Dear Ela Township Board:

Virtual programming continued in December and we saw an increase in Virtual Fitness
Participants. Especially with the recent snow/ice storms, several of our participants had stated
that they would never have driven out to the Community Center, so they welcomed the
opportunity to take the fitness classes from the comfort of their own homes. Although not
ideal, the ability to do virtual programming has definitely come with some unexpected
positives.

We are staggering when staff are in the building over the holidays to ensure that should any
staff member need to quarantine for an extended period, that contact with other staff has been
kept to a minimum.

Our meal orders for December were enormous despite being closed due to Christmas and New
Years with a total of around $4,000 for the month! Since we couldn’t do our Holiday Dinner
Dance and many people were looking for New Year’s Eve Meals, we offered for $10 a Prime Rib
meal with the option of adding on a $5 small bottle of Sparkling Wine. We had 53 people
register with over 10 others requesting meals, but we just weren’t able to handle that
enormous amount of food with our tiny little kitchen. Meals are still the single most important
thing we can offer. We received numerous Christmas Cards and e-mails from members
thanking us for all that we have done this year.

We're looking ahead to 2021 to try and gradually add more in-person programming but
realistically are still months away from Day Trips and in-person events. Each month brings a
new set of challenges, but we continue to answer the call to do whatever is needed from our
seniors and to serve them the best we can through these difficult times. It truly has been all
staff members pitching in however they can to come together and serve our community.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Community Family Services December 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our groups continue to remain steady in numbers through ZOOM and teletherapy. We have reached
over430 people through Yoga Nidra (3x/week), Meditation(3x/wk), DBT(1x/wk) and Charity Knitand
Crochet{1x/wk) forthe month of December. We have reached over 150 residents (junior high, high
school, young adults, adults and seniors) for individual and family therapy sessions during the month of
December. Zoom and teletherapy have proven to be very effective in meeting the needs of our
residents. We address mental health, anxiety, depression, family situations, domesticviolence and
substance abuse issues. | continue to receive after-hours crisis calls. Calls are fromindividuals and
police. I've been able to provide supportive services for people in need. We continue to receive many,
many thanks from residents who are benefiting from individual and group sessions.

We receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 85, churches, St. Vincent de Paul,
otherlocal therapists and the community. We continue to actively participate in StandUp Task Force and
Ela Coalition. The postcards are done and should be in the mail from Ela Coalition.

Casey, Anna, Taylor, our intern Autumn, and | continue to checkin onfamilies, youth and seniorsto see
if they need support during this challenging time. We continue to stay connected to seniors, disabled
and isolated residents. When checkingin, we assess and provide support and if needed, we connect
themto appropriate services they may need. This month, LZFD gave us 15 Ham dinners from Jewelon Rt
22 and JewelonRT 12 donated 30 ham dinners. Taylor and | hustled and made sure families had the full
dinnerfor Christmas. Our hats are off to Jeweland the LZFD. Thank you for your generosity. Kildeer
Police Departmentdonated toys and stuffed animals! We were able to give out gifts and stuffed
animals to families along with the ham dinners! Thankyou Kildeer PD and Chief Balinski! Countryside
FD adopted a family for Christmas and a resident of Ela also adopted a family. Thankyou foryour
generosity!

Taylor will be taking on more responsibility regarding EA/GA cases. Annaand | will assist Taylor with this
new endeavor. We have seen anincrease in requests for financial assistance, however not everyone
qualifies. Gratefully we can work with Salvation Army and local churches to aid. In the past month we
have received several financial donations for Salvation Army to be used for Ela Township residents.

Taylor has been quite busy (along with her otherresponsibilities) helping residents needing medical
equipment. If someone needs equipment, they need to call the office to see if we have the equipment.
Taylor puts it outside our door for pick up. We are not accepting returns currently due to the ongoing
COVID pandemic.

| am gratefulto be able to provide clinical mental health services to our community. | also would like to
say thank you to my wonderful staff-Anna, Casey, Taylorand Autumn. They are amazing and they doing
a great job. Please take care of yourselves. Take awalk, weara mask, keep your distance and wash your
hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe and rememberthis too shall

pass. Welcome 202111111

In kindness and gratitude,

SusanW. Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



December 2020

Dear Ela Township Board:

For the month of December, the Youth Staff are still helping out the Senior Department. This has
included pharmacy runs, GFS pick-ups for Chef Lynn, helping the Senior Department with their
new newsletter, over-the-phone technology help, plating the food Chef Lynn makes, and helping
with the curbside pick-up process. We also have a lot to do within our own department. With tax
season around the corner, Joe and Ben have been working to get all those amounts, and to mail
out the information to participants.

With the year coming to an end, we believe that we have learned a lot. Now, we are looking
forward to starting to plan for Summer Camp this year in hopes that restrictions will lessen. We
are working on the guidelines for camp now. We know we can be flexible depending on State
guidelines since we had our Summer Club Program. However, we are looking to grow the
program more than that.

Thank you for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. * Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371  Fax: 847-438-0457

IGH AY m E-mail: highway(@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report January 2021
¢ Total income for December from Village Contract $46,371.71

o Village of Deer Park — 8 work tickets completed
» Labor charge $504.00
Material charge $163.94
Equipment charge $0

E Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82 WM@{L(C @jM]E

Totaling $39,303.76

o Village of Kildeer — 18 work tickets completed ; “Z\\ P&- J’I/L-\\[Dﬁ)%?
7\ N

= Labor charge $2,128.00

= Material charge $427.45

* Equipment charge $180.00
= Totaling $2,735.45

o Village of Long Grove — 20 work tickets completed
= Labor charge $3,696.00
* Material charge $378.00
* Equipment charge $202.50
* Totaling $4,276.50

o Village of North Barrington — 1 work tickets completed
= Labor charge $56.00
=  Material charge $0
= Equipment charge $0
= Totaling $56.00

e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 75 work tickets completed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling ( hours

Cemetery — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hour

Community Center — 3 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 54 work tickets equaling 124.75 hours

Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Parks — 13 work tickets equaling 23.75 hours

Social Worker - 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 1 hour

0o o000 o0

Supervisor Gloria Palinblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela
Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - Youth Trips

Jul-20 || Aug-20 || Sep-20 || Oct-20 || Nov-20 | | Dec-20
196 222 253 246 186 204
0 0 40 it 24 2
196 222 203 290 210 228
1049 1110 1315 1405 979 1080
0 0 410 453 447 443
1049 1110 1725 1858 1426 1523
117 122 161 160 121 117.5
o 0 17.5 19.5 18.5 17.5
117 122 178.5 179.5 139.5 135
22 21 21 22 18 21
0 o} 10 13 14 13
203.4 328.1
Reg 559.9 Reg 384.4 Reg Reg 300.7Reg  267.4 Reg
56 49 47 52 39 48
0 o] 0 0 0 o]
0 0 0 0 0 0




Ela’r:f;: H

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: January 7, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - December 2020
CARES Act Funding:

Final update on the federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security, or CARES Act funding that Ela Township
applied for in October 2020. The Township received the maximum amount of potential grant funding available per
eligibility requirements, which was $102,528.

Ela Township Website Project:

The Ela Township website project was completed in the month of December. The new Ela Township website will
officially be live for public consumption on Friday, January 8, 2021. The Township was reimbursed for the total cost of
this website project via CARES Act grant funding that was received.

Proudly serving Ela
Township, IL

Proudly serving Ela
Township, IL

Servicn center




B Pl

December officially kicked off the FY22 budget planning season. Last month, staff began assessing the plan for the
Township’s needs in FY22 and acquiring cost estimates related to planned maintenance/repair among other items. The
Township leadership team will begin a preliminary budget review and discussions during the second week of January.

Road Distri nsoli

On Monday, January 4, 2021, Township and Highway Department staff reviewed the plan to consolidate the Highway
Department into Ela Township over the next 5 months. During this meeting, staff discussed the process, mutual
expectations, and solicited input to develop a collaborative approach between both departments. Moving forward,
Highway Department staff and the Township Manager will meet on a monthly basis to ensure goals and objectives are
being accomplished to establish a smooth transition over the following months.






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 =« Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
ELA TOWNSHIP SCHOLARSHIP — 2020/2021

This application is to be completed by all students wishing to be considered for the Ela Township Scholarship,
made possible by funds received from LZHS students parking fees, not from resident tax dollars. All
applications will be reviewed, and awards will be made to students whose life experience (academic
preparation, extra-curricular activities, community service, volunteer activities, and work experience) most
clearly demonstrate a desire to succeed and to make a positive contribution to Ela Township.

The Ela Township Board may provide multiple scholarships with a one-time maximum benefit of $1,500.00 to
eligible Lake Zurich High School seniors to offset the high expenses of post-secondary education.
Consideration is given to students who reflect a strong commitment toward community service involvement
and volunteer activities. All application packets must be received at the Ela Township Supervisors Office by
May 1, 2021. Mail the application packet to the Ela Township Supervisors Office at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake
Zurich, IL 60047, attention Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad.

Eligible Students Must:
= Live within Ela Township
Be able to demonstrate their community service contributions
Be a senior currently graduating from Lake Zurich High School
Have a C or better average
Be accepted at a technical, trade, vocational, junior, or 4-year college
Be enrolled for a minimum of 6 credit hours
Submit a timely application packet
Ela Township employees and their family members are not eligible

Your application packet should include:
e A completed application form
¢ An official high school transcript
» Two letters of reference from adult non-relatives
= An essay of 300-500 words that includes the following:
o Describes your educational plans and career goals
o Describes how this scholarship would help you financially
o Describes any extenuating circumstances that may have affected your academic performance

The Scholarship Selection Committee will determine the recipients based upon the following criteria:
Student essay

Recommendations

Academic achievement

Community service involvement

Volunteer activities

Work experience

Extra-curricular activities

Financial need

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



TOWNSHIP ELA TOWNSHIP SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION

Serving the people since 1850

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Email:

College you plan to attend after graduating:

Have you been accepted?  Yes No Planned Major:
Academic Information
Grade Point Average:
Academic Awards:
Employment History
Name of Employer:
Type of Employment: Dates of Employment:

Extra-Curricular Activities:

Volunteer Activities:

Community Service:

I certify that all of the information on this application and all supplementary forms are true and complete. I
have read and understand the instructions. I agree to cooperate with additional requests for information,
and by my signature authorize representatives from the Ela Township Board of Trustees to contact my dean
of students, school counselor, or the Principle of Lake Zurich High School for additional information. IfI
receive any scholarship awards, I understand payment will be made directly to the educational institution,
and all funds received are only for tuition and books in connection with my education.

Signature: Date:

DEADLINE: May 1, 2021 to the Ela Township Supervisor



